

**From:** "Getto, Leila" <leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov>

**To:** "Gannon, Maureen" <Maureen.Gannon@pnmresources.com>

**Cc:** "vincent\_devito@ios.doi.gov" <vincent\_devito@ios.doi.gov>, "Ojeda-dodds, Gisella (gisella\_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov)" <gisella\_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov>, "Shea, Quin" <QShea@eei.org>

**Subject:** Re: [External] Re: October 11th DOI-PNM/EEI Meeting

**Date:** Wed, 04 Oct 2017 16:53:18 +0000

**Importance:** Normal

---

perfect, we look forward to hosting you on October 23rd at 3 pm. Thank you!

*Leila Sepehri Getto  
U.S. Department of the Interior  
Immediate Office of the Secretary  
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance  
Direct: (202) 208-5359  
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

On Wed, Oct 4, 2017 at 11:48 AM, Gannon, Maureen <[Maureen.Gannon@pnmresources.com](mailto:Maureen.Gannon@pnmresources.com)> wrote:

Leila- Yes, Monday, October 23<sup>rd</sup> at 3 pm works for the group.

#### PNM Resources

Patricia (Pat) Vincent-Collawn, Chairman, President and CEO

Patrick Apodaca, Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Maureen Gannon, Executive Director, Environment, Safety and Land

#### EEI

Tom Kuhn, President

Emily Fisher, Vice President, Law

Quin Shea, Vice President, Environment

When you are able, please let us know who will be in attendance for DOI. And if you don't mind, please confirm that you received this message and we are a go. Again, thank you so much.

Maureen

**#1364317.1**

---

**From:** Leila Getto [mailto:[leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)]

**Sent:** Tuesday, October 3, 2017 9:49 PM

**To:** Gannon, Maureen

**Cc:** [vincent\\_devito@ios.doi.gov](mailto:vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov); Ojeda-dodds, Gisella ([gisella\\_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov](mailto:gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov)); Shea, Quin

**Subject:** [External] Re: October 11th DOI-PNM/EEI Meeting

\*\*\*\*\*

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email.

\*\*\*\*\*

Hi Maureen! I'm sorry, I never received your voicemail message. The Secretary is available at 3/3:30 pm that day. Any chance that's convenient?

Thank you!

Leila

Leila Getto

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary

Direct 202-208-5359

Cell 202-706-9435

On Oct 3, 2017, at 1:15 PM, Gannon, Maureen [Maureen.Gannon@pnmresources.com](mailto:Maureen.Gannon@pnmresources.com) wrote:

Leila- I left you a voicemail yesterday and am following up with an email. Would the morning of Monday, October 23<sup>rd</sup> work for a meeting with the Secretary, EEI and PNM?

Thank you.

**Maureen Gannon**

**Executive Director | Environment, Safety & Land Services**

**PNM Resources**

**#1364317.2**

[maureen.gannon@pnmresources.com](mailto:maureen.gannon@pnmresources.com)

<image001.jpg>

<image002.png>

---

**From:** Gannon, Maureen

**Sent:** Wednesday, September 27, 2017 12:29 PM

**To:** 'Getto, Leila'

**Cc:** [vincent\\_devito@ios.doi.gov](mailto:vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov); Ojeda-dodds, Gisella ([gisella\\_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov](mailto:gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov)); Shea, Quin

**Subject:** October 11th DOI-PNM/EEI Meeting

Hi Leila. I wanted to send you the list of attendees from PNM and EEI for the DOI-PNM/EEI meeting on Wednesday, October 11 at 3 pm. The following people will attend on behalf of PNM and EEI:

**PNM Resources**

Patricia (Pat) Vincent-Collawn, Chairman, President and CEO

Patrick Apodaca, Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Maureen Gannon, Executive Director, Environment, Safety and Land

**EEI**

Tom Kuhn, President

Emily Fisher, Vice President, Law

Quin Shea, Vice President, Environment

If possible, can you provide us with a list of attendees from DOI? Is there any other information you need regarding our group?

Thank you so much and we look forward to our meeting.

**#1364317.3**

**Maureen Gannon**

**Executive Director | Environment, Safety & Land Services**

**PNM Resources**

**505-241-2974 P 505-249-8301 c**

**[maureen.gannon@pnmresources.com](mailto:maureen.gannon@pnmresources.com)**

<image001.jpg>

<image002.png>

**From:** Getto, Leila [[mailto:leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)]

**Sent:** Thursday, September 14, 2017 3:05 PM

**To:** Gannon, Maureen

**Cc:** [vincent\\_devito@ios.doi.gov](mailto:vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov); Ojeda-dodds, Gisella ([gisella\\_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov](mailto:gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov)); Shea, Quin

**Subject:** Re: [External] RE: Potential DOI-PNM/EEI Meeting

Perfect, how about 3 pm on October 11th?

*Leila Sepehri Getto*

*U S Department of the Interior*

*Immediate Office of the Secretary*

*Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance*

*Direct: (202) 208-5359*

*Cell (202) 706 9435*

**#1364317.4**

On Thu, Sep 14, 2017 at 4:49 PM, Gannon, Maureen <[Maureen.Gannon@pnmresources.com](mailto:Maureen.Gannon@pnmresources.com)> wrote:

Leila- Thank you for the phone call. I just spoke with Pat Collawn and she indicated she will also be in D.C. October 12<sup>th</sup> and potentially the afternoon of October 11<sup>th</sup> if Secretary Zinke is available then.

**Maureen Gannon**

**Executive Director | Environment, Safety & Land Services**

**PNM Resources**

**505-241-2974 P 505-249-8301 c**

[maureen.gannon@pnmresources.com](mailto:maureen.gannon@pnmresources.com)

<image001.jpg>

<image002.png>

---

**From:** Shea, Quin [mailto:[QShea@eei.org](mailto:QShea@eei.org)]

**Sent:** Thursday, September 14, 2017 12:30 PM

**To:** Getto, Leila

**Cc:** [vincent\\_devito@ios.doi.gov](mailto:vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov); Ojeda-dodds, Gisella ([gisella\\_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov](mailto:gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov)); Gannon, Maureen

**Subject:** [External] RE: Potential DOI-PNM/EEI Meeting

**Importance:** High

\*\*\*\*\*

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email.

\*\*\*\*\*

Hi Leila, hope all is well. I'm following up on our recent exchange relative a potential meeting between the Secretary and Pat Vincent-Collawn, EEI Chair and CEO of PNM Resources. Is there any update from your end? Copied on this note is my direct point of contact at PNM, Ms. Maureen Gannon. Thanks, Quin

**#1364317.5**

---

**From:** Getto, Leila [[mailto:leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:36 AM  
**To:** Shea, Quin  
**Cc:** [vincent\\_devito@ios.doi.gov](mailto:vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov); Ojeda-dodds, Gisella ([gisella\\_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov](mailto:gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov))  
**Subject:** Re: Potential DOI-PNM/EEI Meeting

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact [ITSupport@eei.org](mailto:ITSupport@eei.org) or ext. 5100.

---

Dear Quin,

Thank you for your email. I'd be delighted to schedule a meeting between your Chairman and the Secretary. As of right now, the Secretary is potentially traveling that week. Do you mind if I follow up with you later this week to confirm a day and time? Thank you for your patience.

Leila

*Leila Sepehri Getto*

*U.S. Department of the Interior*

*Immediate Office of the Secretary*

*Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance*

*Direct: (202) 208-5359*

*Cell: (202) 706-9435*

On Fri, Sep 1, 2017 at 7:58 AM, Shea, Quin <[QShea@eei.org](mailto:QShea@eei.org)> wrote:

Vince: Regarding one critical follow-up item from our discussion yesterday—potentially arranging a meeting between the Secretary (and you) and Pat Vincent-Collawn, EEI Chairman and Chairman, President & CEO of PNM Resources—the note below summarizes logistics for Pat's next scheduled trip to DC in early October. I debriefed with the PNM team and they are very desirous of such a meeting and deeply appreciative that the option is even on the table. In summary, we're looking at the afternoon of Wednesday, October 4 and the morning of Thursday, October 5.

The EEI team will continue to coordinate with DOI and to support Pat and her staff on this important issue, but I've purposely included contact information for PNM's Maureen Gannon. Maureen is helping to manage

**#1364317.6**

PNM's internal efforts and is very close to both Pat and the EEI team. She will be a good add for your Rolodex relative to land management and natural resources issues, plus she is exceptionally close to and held in high regard by her peers in other operating companies.

Gisella, thanks for your continued, thoughtful assistance in helping the EEI team navigate properly with Vincent and others at DOI.

Leila, we haven't met yet, but I coordinate closely on all of EEI's outreach to and communications with DOI, including your recent exchanges with Jim Owen, who heads up our member and meeting services group. I look forward to meeting you in person.

Thanks again everyone, and do let me know if the October dates are in the realm of possibility. Cheers, Quin

---

**From:** Gannon, Maureen [mailto:[Maureen.Gannon@pnmresources.com](mailto:Maureen.Gannon@pnmresources.com)]  
**Sent:** Thursday, August 31, 2017 3:57 PM  
**To:** Shea, Quin  
**Subject:** PVC schedule

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact [ITSupport@eei.org](mailto:ITSupport@eei.org) or ext. 5100.

---

As an fyi, I did check on Pat's schedule—she arrives in DC on Tues, October 3<sup>rd</sup> and has a speaking engagement on Wed, October 4<sup>th</sup> from 9 to 10:30 am. She could meet the afternoon of the 4<sup>th</sup> or possibly the morning of the 5<sup>th</sup>. I am happy to help coordinate but wanted you to know as you are working things from your end.

Thx.

*Maureen Gannon*

*Environment, Safety & Land Services*

*505-241-2974 P 505-249-8301 c*

[maureen.gannon@pnmresources.com](mailto:maureen.gannon@pnmresources.com)

**#1364317.7**

<image002.png>

**#1364317.8**